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CITY OF ST. LOUIS
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE
OFFICE OF THE SUPPLY COMMISSIONER 
CAROL L. SHEPARD, CPA

                    FRANCIS G. SLAY


                    1200 MARKET ST RM 324
SUPPLY COMMISSIONER                                                                     MAYOR
               

           ST LOUIS MO 63103
                         
       PHONE: 314-622-4580             FAX: 314-622-4141
ADDENDUM NO. 5
BID OPENING: April 7, 2015
TO:

ALL PRE-BID ATTENDEES
FROM:

JOHN CASSIDY, BUYER

DATE:

March 16, 2015 

RE:

Food Service Management (Juvenile Division) 
This addendum is issued prior to bid opening to provide information based on a questions received and to revise information
discussed in the pre-bid meeting.    
At the pre-bid meeting there was a discussion pertaining to an additional pricing sheet that was presumed to be missing from 

the bid package for individual meal costs.  There is NO additional price sheet and it was indeed not missing.  Bidders are to

bid a lump sum per month with no additional costs per meal.  Please calculate your MONTHLY COST (only) and indicate

that amount on Page 9 of the bid package in the space provided.  You do not need to write down a yearly cost.   
Questions for this bid will be accepted up until 5:00 pm CST March 23, 2015.  After this date, no more questions
will be accepted. 

Q1:
What is the current Juvenile population?
A1:
As of 3-10-15 the number is 28.  Average daily population for calendar year 2013 was 26.9 youth and for


calendar year 2014 it was 24.9.  There are approximately 15 Detention Staff meals to be served in addition 

to the youth meals.


Q2:     
Do the vendors provide seconds on servings?
A2:
Provide seconds if food is left over.  Do not want to waste the food.  Seconds are not chargeable. 
Q3:
How are dietary needs identified?
A3:       
Will have notice in writing on kitchen bulletin board on who should have special dietary menu.
Q4: 
Can vendor cater in the food?
A4:  
Yes.  Vendor may cater in the food.  Must have a backup plan in case something happens with your normal 

delivery. Meals must be served on time.  Also, page 3 of bid states, Within 90 days from start of contract,

the Local Educational Agency (LEA) and the Food Service Management Company (FSMC) shall agree upon

a contingency plan to provide meals in the event of emergency or inclement weather situations.
Q5: 
Will food allergies be identified with the kids?
A5:        Yes.  Information will be provided in writing to those kids with allergies. 
Q6:  
What are the USDA commodities?  


A6:    
The current FSMC has chosen not to utilize USDA commodities; we don’t have current figures.  

Q7: 
Does Food Service serve all food? 

A7:         Yes.  FSMC is to serve and supply all food.
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Q8:
How many staff are needed?
A8:      
The number is up to the vendor.  Vendor will need to make the scheduled meal times.

Q9:  
Any estimates available for the administrative, management, labor and non consumable fees?
A9:     
No        

Q10:
Who provides utensils, plates and trays? 
A10: 
Juvenile Division provides the trays.  FSMC provides utensils, plates, and paper products, including to-go

containers as needed for sack lunches and meals served outside of the cafeteria.  
Q11:   
Does food service vendor supply all cleaning supplies?
A11:  
Yes.

Q12:   
What is the current and most recent health score with any criticals that need to be s fixed?
A12:  
This is the last one we have – inspection done on 10/8/14.
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Person In Charge
Manager's Name Manager's Certficate # Manager's Certificate Expiration
Eric Wooten 848783 10/21/2016

OPERATOR - The violations in operating procedure or physical arrangement indicated below must be
corrected by the next routine inspection or by a date specified in this report.

Observed Critical Violations
Total # 0
Repeated # 0

Observed Non Critical Violations
Total # 1
Repeated # 0

Good Retail Practices - 36 - Insects, rodents & animals not present
6-202.15 - Outer Openings, Protected.

Observation: Rear exit door not sealed at threshold to dock.

Corrective Action(s):

Inspection Score 99
Inspection Grade A





Q13:
Who is responsible for the cost of the health department license?
A13:   
The FSMC
Q14:
What is the menu for national school lunch?
A14:    
DESE menu.   After using the menu for 21 days, it is possible to make change if mutually agreed upon between LEA

and FSCM.  All whole grain/bread must be enriched , whole-grain or make with enriched or whole-grain

meal and or/flour, bran, and or germ.

Q15:
What is the milk/juice size?
A15:     
8 oz servings, small cartons.

Q16: 
Is menu 3 week rotation?
A16:      Yes.  Every 3 weeks is more solid.
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Q17:
Can we substitute McDonald’s McRibs for ribs on the menu and McDonald’s Chicken McNuggets for catfish?  
A17:  
Needs to meet USDA specifications on page 27 of bid – Grade and Quality Specifications
Q18: 
Is the Living Wage still $12.37?
A18:      Yes, until March 31, 2015.  The new rate as of April 1, 2015 will be $12.56/hour with health benefits.  (see the


Attached Living Wage Adjustment Bulletin) 
Q19: 
Can you clarify the amount of the Performance Bond (20K or $25K)?
A19:
The Performance Bond will be 50% of the estimated annual contract value based on the awarded bid.
Q20:
What is the juvenile inmate capacity of the facility?
A20:
Capacity of the facility is 109.  However, our numbers are much lower.  Average count in 2013 was 26.9

               per day and average count in 2014 was 24.9.  Note, approximately 15 staff eat at each meal in addition to the    
               youth, plus sack lunches for 3rd shift – usually around 12.             
Q21:
Since there was some confusion about the minimum wage, per the St Louis Living Wage Ordinance,
       
Living Wage Adjustment Bulletin, can you clarify what the minimum wage is? 
A21:
For Missouri as of 2/24/15 the minimum wage is $7.65.  However, the living wage applies to this contract.


Q22:
Can you clarify exactly how you want the contract bid submitted, regarding the food cost/expense
              and the administrative fees?

A22:
Bidders are to bid a lump sum per month with no additional costs per meal.  Please calculate your MONTHLY

COST (only) and indicate that amount on Page 9 of the bid package in the space provided.  You do not need to

write down a yearly cost.   
Q23: 
Will you consider using reusable, non-breakable plastic sporks in lieu of disposable spoons?
A23:
Yes – something better than a spoon for meals that require a fork would be great.  Just need to approve the

              “spork” prior to implementing the change.  
Q24: 
Can you provide the minimum calorie requirement for the menu? 
A24:   
The calorie requirement for DESE is as follows:
       
          
Breakfast – 450-600 calories  
         
Lunch – 750-850 calories
       
Dinner – meals are not governed by DESE.  Should have a daily calorie count of 2200 per day.

Q25:
Can you provide the average number of sack meals that are provided for off-site work details, per day?
A25:    
Per bid documents, these counts are high at this time, but this is a maximum we expect:


Sack lunches for Evening Report: up to 15 per day, 5 days per week (15 weeks per year) (picked up

              by court employees from kitchen)   



Sack lunches for DAP Workcrew: up to 5 per day on Saturdays and up to 10 per day on Sundays

              (picked up by court employees from kitchen)


Sack lunches for CJP Workcrew: up to 5 per day, 5 days per week (picked up by court employees from kitchen)


Sack lunches for new admissions: up to 15-20 per week (in house) 


Sack lunches for 3rd Shift Staff: 12 per day, 7 days per week (in house)

Q26:
Can you provide the annual value of the USDA commodity program?
A26:
The current FSMC has chosen not to utilize the commodity program, we don’t have any recent numbers.

Q27: 
Page 3 of the bid document, references a Monthly Birthday Party for 60 people. Is the cost of this billable to the city?  
A27:
This should be part of the contract.
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Q28:      Page19 of the bid document, para 4, clarify the number of children that this includes, on average per day?
A28:
There are no meals outside of those of the detained youth.  The youth are receiving free meals, milk from us 
               - the youth are not charges – we pay the FSCM per our contract. 

Q29:     
Although Superintendent Hayes said he wants a 3-week cycle menu, will you consider a 4-week cycle menu?
A29:     
Prefer the 3-week cycle.   


Q30:
What is the average number of inmates on special diets per day?  Can you provide the types of special diets

that are presently prescribed?  
A30:
Just a few – recently there were 4 of 25 kids – 2 who do not eat pork due to religious reasons, one allergic

         
to peanut butter and one allergic to fish.  This is pretty typical.  Other common special diets are for diabetic

              youth (closely monitor sugar intake).  Allergies to fish, peanuts and some fruits are common.  These children’s

              needs are coordinated at the time of intake with the Medical Unit who goes over the menu for the day with   
              the cooks, youth and staff.
Q31:
Who approves requests for religious diets?
A31:
The Chaplain or Medical Unit will approve a religious diet and put in writing. 
Q32:      How many employees does the current FSMC have?
A32:
3 cooks – not counting management, delivery people, administration, etc. 
Q33:     
What shifts do they work?
A33: 
5:30 am – 6:30 pm is when they are usually here.  There is a gap after lunch from about 2-3pm. 

Cleaning is a must and 6:30 pm may not be late enough.  

Q34:
Can you provide a copy of their work schedule?
A34: 
We don’t have their specific schedules.
Q35:    
Can you provide their current pay rates?
A35:
We don’t know their current pay rates.  When the current contract was bid in 2012, the current FSMC

               listed their rates at $10.50/hr.     
All bidders must attach this form to the original Bid/Quote Form.  This completed, signed form will serve as acknowledgement

that this information has been received.
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